

Friends of Raglan

Meeting Minutes

7:30pm, 2nd February 2016

Attendees

Victoria McDonnell

Sue McCourt

Jo Taylor

Gemma Himsworth

Annabel O'Docherty

Maxine Williams

Carol Burgess

Apologies for Absence

Sarah Wilson

Sarah Booth

Donna Klander

1. Photography Competition

- 3 categories covering 4 age groups
- £1 per submission, multiple entries allowed
- Letter to be sent by parentmail 5/2/16, reminder on 12/2/16
- Panel of judges arranged, prizes, winning entries to be framed

Action CB to talk about the competition in school assembly 5/2/16

Action VM to provide communications to nursery staff

Action JT to add flyer and reminders to Facebook page

2. A Night at the Races

- Full discussion of organisation and suitable dates – prospective date of 20/05/16 (TBA)
- Decision made to run a Quiz Night on 11/3/16

Action VM to organise quiz night

3. Treat Fridays

- Threats will not be on offer this year as the school feels they are not in line with its healthy eating stance.

4. Family Event Discussion

- Full discussion of how to organise a family-oriented scavenger hunt.

- Strong support for the idea. Two-hour time slot, participants to take photographs of items, fastest finisher wins. Maybe tie in with refreshments afterwards in playground
- Suggestion of giving a valuable family prize, eg theme park tickets
- No date set as schedule is full. Suggestion of September (TBA)

5. Easter Disco 18/3/16

- School disco to be organised

Action VM to begin organisation and email committee & helpers for assistance

6. FOR Recruitment

- Concerns raised over dwindling support. Lots of offers of occasional help but scant offers to organise events or be part of the monthly meetings

Action VM to send flyers home to Reception parents in book bags

Action CB to advertise FOR at forthcoming parents' consultation evenings

7. Summer Fair

- Agreement on theming the event around Raglan's 125th Anniversary

Next Meeting: Wednesday 2nd March at 7:30pm